



**Ingrid Nichols, AIA, LAP**  
**Principal in Charge/Design Principal**

Ingrid Moulton Nichols, AIA, LEEDtmAP is the Managing Partner of Banwell Architects. She joined Banwell in 2000, and previously worked at BMA Architects in Amherst, NH and Arrowstreet Inc. in Somerville, MA.

She attended Carnegie Mellon University (Pittsburgh, PA), Ecole Polytechnique Federal a Lausanne in Lausanne, Switzerland, Dartmouth College and the Advanced Studies Program at St. Pauls School (Concord, NH). Ingrid resides in South Woodstock with her husband Chris, horses, Truffle the dog and Pee Wee the cat.

**Education**

- Bachelor of Architecture 1989-1994  
 Minor in Management  
 Carnegie Mellon University
- Dartmouth College 1988-89
- Ecole Polytechnique Federal a Lausanne; Switzerland 1992-93
- St. Paul's School 1988 Advanced Studies Program

**Professional Appointments**

- Friends of Norris Cotton Cancer Board Member 2017-2020
- Grafton Regional Development Corporation Board Member 2016-2019
- Vermont Board of Architects 2009-2019
- USGBC NH Board 2015-2017
- AIA NH Board Member 2000-2003  
 Secretary 2003  
 PR Committee 2005-2014
- NH Department of Education  
 Review Board 2003 & 2006
- NH High Performance School/DOE 2016- Present

**Professional Registration**

- State of New Hampshire
- State of Vermont
- State of Massachusetts
- AIA
- NCARB
- LEED Accredited Professional

**Community Service**

- Hartford Vocational Center Advisor 2000-2015
- Youth and Architecture Program 2000-present
- Upper Valley Business and Education Partnership 2001-present
- St. Paul's School Interviewer 2005-2019
- Woodstock Design Review Board 2008-2019

**Experience - Public Schools**

- |   |   |
|---|---|
| Windham Middle School<br>Windham, NH                  | Hanover Schools<br>Hanover High School<br>Hanover Middle School                     |
| Newmarket Jr./Sr. High School<br>Newmarket, NH        | Bernice A. Ray Elementary School<br>Hanover, NH                                     |
| Lebanon Middle School<br>Lebanon, NH                  | Dondero Elementary School<br>Portsmouth, NH   |
| Merrimack Valley Middle & High School<br>Penacook, NH | New Franklin Elementary School<br>Portsmouth, NH                                    |
| Gilford Middle High School<br>Gilford, NH             | Laconia Schools<br>Woodland Hieghts<br>Pleasant Street<br>Elm Street<br>Laconia, NH |
| Golden Brook Elementary School<br>Windham, NH         | Little Harbour Elementary School<br>Portsmouth, NH                                  |
| Newmarket Elementary School<br>Newmarket, NH          | Symonds Elementary School<br>Keene, NH  |
| Lyme Elementary School<br>Lyme, NH                    | Blackstone Valley Regional High School<br>Upton, MA                                 |
| Stevens High School<br>Claremont, NH                  |   |
| Sunapee Elementary School<br>Sunapee, NH              |   |

